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MEMORANDUM

DATE:
March 22, 2007

TO:

NCR RESF-1 Committee

FROM:
Natalie Jones Best, Chair

SUBJECT:
March 2007 RESF-1 Committee Agenda 


DATE:

Tuesday March 27, 2007

TIME:

1:00 pm to 3:00 pm
PLACE:
Council of Governments

  
Conference Rooms 4/5
777 North Capitol Street, NE


Washington, DC
AGENDA: 
1. Opening Remarks 
2. Review of February/March Meeting Action Items
3. DISCUSSION:  RESF-1 Operators Subcommittee Mission and Membership
4. DISCUSSION:  Transportation’s Role in the Incident Command Structure
5. DISCUSSION:  Transportation NIMS Compliance in the NCR and Best Practices
6. DISCUSSION:  Operation Fast Forward III – Scope and Outcomes

7. Recap on Presentations to Transportation Research Board Public Transportation’s Role in an Evacuation Subcommittee (Joe Kammerman and Robert Young)

8. DISCUSSION:  RESF-1 Interaction with Greater NCR Homeland Security Program

9. Open Discussion and Project Updates (time permitting)
10. Closing

Next Meeting: Tuesday April 17th – 1pm to 3pm @ COG Rooms 4/5
                                 Note:  This is the 3rd Tuesday of April, not the Standard 4th 
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